

Austin J. Harris

9008 Hamor Road
Randallstown, MD. 21133

Cell: 443.421.8596

email: aharris127@gmail.com

portfolio: www.ahmazingvisuals.com

Profile

Gained experience in the field of television and field production at a young age. Given the ability to use his skills with a unique touch to produce great results. A passionate and highly creative individual with a desire to innovate in video production.

Skills

Camera operation, Final Cut, Adobe Premiere, Avid, photography, content management services, Web 2.0 technologies, directing, documentary and short story filmmaking, field and studio production, technical directing, editing, lighting, and storyboarding.

Experience

Remarketing Liaison, Element Fleet Management.; Sparks, MD – 06/2019 – Present
Resolve title, accounting, or ownership issues delaying the auction sales of vehicles for clients.

Dealer Service Specialist, Automotive Finance Corp.; Elkridge, MD – 05/2017 – 06/2019
Provide line of credit management for used car dealerships via Salesforce. Perform vehicle valuations. Accounts receivable tasks via Oracle and title management for dealerships.

Teller Service Representative, SECU Credit Union; Baltimore, MD – 09/2015 – 12/2016
Perform teller transactions via live video call center platform. Daily use of OSI Core

Intern, Redskins Broadcast Network; Ashburn, VA – 01/2015 – 05/2015
Assist in video logging, editing, publishing content via CMS platform used for the Redskins television shows and the official team website.

Utility, Ming Entertainment; Various sites, MD – Single day events in 2014, 2015, 2016
Monitored and disassembled the Sykcam computer and suspension system for CBS Sports coverage of the Army vs. Navy football game. Parab Operator for ESPN coverage of a high school football game.

Media Specialist, Morgan State Univ. EDAC; Baltimore, MD – 06/2014 – 08/2014
Photographer and Videographer for the duration of the 2014 EMAGE (Entrepreneurs Making and Growing Enterprise) summer program.

Site Director, Sole-U; Baltimore, MD – 11/2011 – Present
Co-founder and co-lead in managing, editing, and publishing content for the website. Produce consistent rise in social media presence while raising website traffic through various marketing techniques. Use of WordPress, Google Analytics and AdSense (Visit: www.sole-u.com)

Education

Morgan State University; Baltimore, MD – Television Production

Organizations

Member, Communications Ministry of New Psalmist Baptist Church: Jan 2004-Present
Student, Summer Film Workshop at Columbia College Hollywood: July 2008-Aug. 2008
Participant, Mentoring Video Project of Wide Angle Youth Media: October 2005-May 2009